
ITEM NUMBER 3 
 

Approval of Minutes 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Lisa Hickman 
lisa.hickman@brevardfl.gov 

 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 

Staff has prepared draft minutes for the TAC/CAC from their meeting conducted on  
March 5, 2018. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 

 Approve minutes from the March 5, 2018 TAC/CAC meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Draft Space Coast TAC/CAC meeting minutes from March 5, 2018. 
  













ITEM NUMBER 4 
 

Space Coast Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) Actions 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Bob Kamm 
bob.kamm@brevardfl.gov 

 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 

At the February 8, 2018 meeting the TPO: 
 Received a report on regional trail implementation status 
 Approved an amendment to the 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan 
 Approved transmittal of the draft Unified Planning Work Program 
 Approved a TIP amendment adding $3.5 million of County Incentive Grant 

Program funds to the St Johns Heritage Parkway project 
 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
 

As desired by the TAC/CAC 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Draft March 8, 2018 TPO minutes  











ITEM NUMBER 5 
 

Bicycle/Pedestrian/Trails Advisory Committee (BPTAC) Report 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Sarah Kraum 
sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov 

 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 

Staff will report on Bicycle, Pedestrian & Trails Advisory Committee activities.  The next 
BPTAC meeting will be held Monday, April 23, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. 
 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
 As desired by the TAC/CAC 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• None 
 

  



ITEM NUMBER 6 
 

Approval RE: Work Order 18-03K, Bicycle/Pedestrian Master Plan 
Update Scope of Services 

 
Staff Contact for Item Information: Sarah Kraum 

sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

In December 2013 the Space Coast TPO adopted our Bicycle & Pedestrian Mobility 
Plan.  The plan established a planning framework, strategies, and project priorities for 
bicycle and pedestrian projects in Brevard County, allowing municipalities, FDOT, and 
the SCTPO to push multi-modal projects forward. 
 
The plan is to be updated every five years as conditions change, data becomes 
available, projects are completed, and other planning factors.  This also allows the plan 
to compliment the Long Range Transportation Plan update timeframe. 
 
The update will evaluate current conditions, update the needs and opportunities, 
provide opportunities for stakeholder and public input, and update the Showcase Trails 
network. 
 
Total fee for this assessment is $249,358.00 and is fully funded utilizing existing funding 
sources and authorized amounts.   

 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Approve of Bicycle/Pedestrian Master Plan Update Scope of Services 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• 2018 Bicycle/Pedestrian Master Plan Update Scope of Services 
• Attachment A – Standard Fee Summary Sheet 

    

































ITEM NUMBER 7 
 

Approval RE: Resolution 18-18 
FY 18 – FY 22 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment   

 
Staff Contact for Item Information: Georganna Gillette 

georganna.gillette@brevardfl.gov 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

The Florida Department of Transportation has requested an amendment to the currently 
adopted FY 18 – FY 22 Transportation Improvement Program to incorporate the project 
amendment in Attachment A, of Resolution 18-18.   
 
This amendment is necessary in order to keep the TIP consistent with the Florida 
Department of Transportation Work Program.   
 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
Approve Resolution 18-18, amending the FY 2018 – FY 2022 Transportation 
Improvement Program. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Resolution 18-18, Attachment A  
   











ITEM NUMBER 8 
 

Port Canaveral Master Plan 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Steven Bostel 
steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov 

 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

In January of 2018, the Canaveral Port Authority approved their Strategic Master Plan. 
The plan is a vision that looks 30 years into the future while at the same time focuses on 
major short-term steps that the Port needs to take during the next 10 years. It also 
shows the potential for the Port’s major businesses: cruise, cargo, fishing, parks and 
recreation, marine recreation and commercial development, as well as the great 
potential offered by the growth of the new commercial space industry. The Plan looks at 
a way of reorganizing the Port in a manner that will create long-term synergy between 
the Canaveral Port District, Brevard County and the Central Florida region. 
 
Port Canaveral staff will present an overview of the Master Plan.  
 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
As desired by the TAC/CAC 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Presentation Slides, Port Canaveral Strategic Vision Plan 
 

   















SPACEPORT

Spaceport



COMMERCIAL FISHING

From pg 20



PARKS & RECREATION

Parks and recreation



Marinas

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT



The Cove

Entrance channel to the Cove

85’’ 150’’

BEFORE AFTER



Clearly delineates parking for the restaurants showing no change

Access piers

Tug / workboat area

BEFORE AFTER



Aquarium

• The property has been 
designated for the potential 
aquarium

Xplore Conference Center



• Intermodal center
• Central N-S to E-W connectivity 

• Spacecoast - Central Florida
• Public and private commuter and long-range bus service

• Consolidated Rental Car Center (CRCC)
• Single point for car rental
• Relieve car rentals locations
• One single shuttle system
• Consolidated car ready / maintenance center

• Secondary parking (PCSP)
• Overflow parking for all port terminals
• Use same shuttle system

PORT CENTRAL
PORT CANAVERAL TRANSPORTATION CENTER





ITEM NUMBER 9 
 

Orlando-Melbourne International Airport Master Plan 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Steven Bostel 
Steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov 

 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

  
In 2017, the Orlando Melbourne International Airport completed their Airport Master 
Plan Update. This update serves as a strategic guide for airport development through 
2035. The plan documents MAA’s vision and overall plan for the airport, proposes an 
airport development program, and identifies anticipated revenues and capital 
expenditure outlays. 
 
Staff from the Melbourne Airport Authority will introduce the consulting firm that will give 
an overview of the Master Plan.  
  

REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
As desired by the TAC/CAC 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• Presentation Slides, Orlando-Melbourne International Airport Master Plan Update 

    























ITEM NUMBER 10 
 

NASA Causeway Project Development & Environment (PD&E) Study 
 
 

For further information, please contact: Georganna Gillette 
georganna.gillette@brevardfl.gov 

 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

FDOT Project Manager, Mary McGehee and Consultant Project Manager Ralph Bove, 
Volkert, Inc. will give a brief presentation to announce the start of the PD&E Study.  
They will discuss the study process, project approach and the schedule. 
 
NASA is funding the PD&E Study via an interagency agreement with Federal Highway 
Administration.   

 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
As desired by the TAC/CAC 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Presentation slides, NASA Causeway PD&E Study 
 

  















ITEM NUMBER 11 
 

Staff Report 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Bob Kamm 
bob.kamm@brevardfl.gov 

 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 

Staff will advise the TPO of any pertinent items not covered on the agenda. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 

As desired by the TAC/CAC 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Robert Kamm to Chairman Meehan: Notice of Intent to Retire, March 22, 2018 
  





ITEM NUMBER 12  
 

Public Engagement Report 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Abby Hemenway 
abby.hemenway@brevardfl.gov 

 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

The TPO’s Public Involvement Officer will provide updates on public participation efforts 
and initiatives  

 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 

As desired by the TAC/CAC 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• February Public Engagement Report 
  







ITEM NUMBER 13  
 

Local Government Report 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Bob Kamm 
bob.kamm@brevardfl.gov 

 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 

Reports on transportation-related topics within any jurisdiction of interest to other 
jurisdictions or agencies may be presented under this item. 
 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
 

As desired by the TAC/CAC 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• None 
 
  



ITEM NUMBER 14 
 

Multi-Modal Agencies Report 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Steven Bostel 
steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov 

 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 

The TPO staff will give updates on multi-modal coordination efforts with the Canaveral 
Port Authority, Orlando-Melbourne International Airport Authority, and Space Florida.  

 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
As desired by the TAC/CAC 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Upcoming Meeting Information 
 
  





ITEM NUMBER 15  
 

Regional Coordination Report 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Bob Kamm 
bob.kamm@brevardfl.gov 

 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 

Staff will provide a summary of significant regional transportation coordination activities. 
 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
 

As desired by the TAC/CAC 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• None 
   



ITEM NUMBER 16 
 

Florida Department of Transportation Report 
 

Staff Contact for Item Information: Janna Taylor 
janna.taylor@dot.state.fl.us 

 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 

FDOT will report to the TPO regarding the status of various construction projects and 
engineering studies currently in progress in Brevard County. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 

As desired by the TAC/CAC 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• March 18, 2018 Status of Contracts Report 
  


























	TAC-CAC 03-5-18 Draft Meeting Minutes.pdf
	AGENDA

	TPO 3-8-18 Draft Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Space Coast Transportation Planning Organization Board Members:
	Others Present:
	Lisa Hickman Space Coast TPO staff
	Sarah Kraum Space Coast TPO staff
	Georganna Gillette Space Coast TPO staff
	Laura Carter Space Coast TPO staff
	Steven Bostel Space Coast TPO staff
	Carol Holden Space Coast TPO staff
	Abby Hemenway Space Coast TPO staff
	Kim Smith  Space Coast TPO staff
	John Rice  RS&H
	Veronica Narvaez-Lugo Canaveral Port Authority
	Marcia Newell D1 Commission Office
	David Mandernack Astro Tech Space Ops
	Scott Nelson SCAT
	Terry Jordan SCAT
	Mel Scott  Atkins
	Lorena Cucek FDOT
	Emily Brown CFX
	Steven Gilmore NASA
	George Rosenfield Citizen, Suntree
	Dale Allen  FGTF
	Carol Scott  FDOT
	Michael Garau Kimley-Horn
	Mary McGehee FDOT
	Cassie Muffley Navy
	David Manderack ASO
	Henry Stephens Melbourne Beachsider
	Dale Ketcham Space Florida
	John LaSalle Citizen
	Pam LaSalle Citizen
	Travis Hills  KAI
	Item 1. Call to Order of the Space Coast TPO Board
	Chair, Kathy Meehan called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.
	Item 2. Pledge of Allegiance
	Item 3.  Public Comment
	Item 4A. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)/Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)
	Ms. Gillette summarized the TAC/CAC action items to include:
	 Approved February 5, 2018 Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                                                                                                                ...
	 Approved Work Order 18-02K, 2017 State of the System
	 Approved Resolution 18-16, FY18-FY22 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment
	 Approved Resolution 18-17, Amendment One to SCTPO 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)
	 Approved the Transmittal of Draft FY19-FY20 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)
	Ms. Gillette introduced Mr. Mike Shannon, new FDOT District 5 Secretary.
	Item 4B. Bicycle/Pedestrian/Trails Advisory Committee (BPTAC)
	Item 5. Consent Agenda
	Ms. Gillette read aloud the consent agenda.
	Item 5A. Approval RE: TPO Board Minutes – February 8, 2018
	Item 5B. Approval RE: Committee Appointments
	Item 5C. Finance and Budget
	Item 5D. Approval RE: Work Order 18-02K, 2017 State of the System (SOS)
	Item 6A. Approval RE: Resolution 18-16, FY 18 – FY 22 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment

	2018 BPMP Update Scope.pdf
	Space Coast Transportation Planning Organization
	Bicycle/Pedestrian Master Plan update
	Work Order 18-03K
	Scope of Services
	03/16/2018
	A. Introduction
	B. Description of Services
	C. Technical Work Tasks
	Task 1: Project Initiation and Stakeholder Interviews
	Task 1.1: Identification of Steering Committee
	Task 1.2: TPO Staff Kick-off Meeting
	Task 1.3: Kick-Off and Goal-Setting with the Steering Committee
	Task 1.4: Stakeholder Meetings

	Task 2: Evaluating Current Conditions
	Task 2.1: Review of Previous/Ongoing Studies
	Task 2.2: Future Land Use and Demographics
	Task 2.3 Existing Pedestrian Network & Proposed City Networks
	Task 2.4: Existing On-Street Bicycle Facilities Network & Proposed City Networks
	Task 2.5: Existing and Proposed Trails Network
	Task 2.6: Crash Data Collection and Analysis
	Task 2.7: Pedestrian and Bicycle Network to support Transit
	Task 2.8: Pedestrian/Bicycling Programs and Initiatives
	Task 2.9: Other Data Sources
	Task 2.10: User Survey

	Task 3: Needs and Opportunities Analysis
	Task 3.1: Goals, Objectives, and Performance Measures
	Task 3.2: Trail Alignment Analysis
	Task 3.3: Pedestrian and Bicycle Mobility Needs
	Task 3.4: Cost Estimates and Potential Funding Sources

	Task 4: Steering Committee Meetings
	Task 5: Public Outreach
	Task 5.1: Public Workshops

	Task 6: Update of Action Plan
	Task 7: Preparation of the BPMP Report
	Task 7.1: Pedestrian and Bicycle Counts
	Task 7.2: Multi-Modal Facility Design Guidance and Technology
	Task 7.3: Safe Routes to School


	D. Project Meetings and Presentations
	E. Project Administration


	MLB MPU Presentation to Space Coast TPO - April 9 and 12 2018.pdf
	Title Level 1��Title Level 2 
	Title Level 1��Title Level 2 
	What is an Airport Master Plan
	Study Goals and Objectives
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Strategic Intermodal System (SIS)
	Slide Number 8
	Airfield Improvements
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	TAC CAC MLB MPU Presentation to Space Coast TPO - April 9 and 12 2018.pdf
	Title Level 1��Title Level 2 
	Title Level 1��Title Level 2 
	What is an Airport Master Plan
	Study Goals and Objectives
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Strategic Intermodal System (SIS)
	Slide Number 8
	Airfield Improvements
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11


